2 23UTES OF THE MEETING OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE

PAPREY

cznuary 27, 1981

The Local Government Committee met January 27, 1981 at 12:30 p.m.
in room 103. CHAIRMAN VERNER BERTELSEN called the meeting to
order. All committee members were present, including Staff
Researcher Lee Heiman.

CHAIRMAN BERTELSEN opened the hearing on HOUSE BILL 353.

REPRESENTATIVE DANIEL KEMMIS, sponsor, introduced the bill. This
is an act to correct an oversight that was made when we passed

tne general election bill last session. In 1975 the Legislature
passed a bill which allowed for the creation of urban transportation
districts. The idea was to allow transportation districts to

be set up that would" £ross city limits to go out into the urban
area of a county. Two cities in Montana now have Urban
Transportation Districts, Missoula and Great Falls. This is a
special District with a governing body of three members. The
members are elected by all the electors in the district. The
election law put these districts under the same general designation
as all other special districts. There is a requirement that in
order to get nominated to run for the Board you have to have the
signatures of 5% of the voters who asoted in the last election

for that Board. 1In small districts that is no big problem.

But the Urban Transportation District may be a large district
with low visibility among the electorates. We found in Missoula
County that in order to run for this Board, an individual needed
several hundred signatures to be nominated. We ended up without
enough candidates for all the vacancies on the Board and nhad to

. elect some people by write-in. This is not a good way to elect
board members. We've made some calculations, and based on the
last election, in order to get nominated next time, about 944
signatures would.be required. That is a huge task. The purpose
of this bill is to clear up the problem. In order to be nominated
25 signatures will be required on a petition. That will be
enough to show that people are serious about running, but won't
make 1t impossible for people to run.

PROPONENTS for HB 353

CYNTHIA WHITE, senior member of the Missoula Urban Transportation
Board, feels that the 5% requirement is a discouragement for an
individual to run for a non-paying, time consuming position in
local government. She urged committee members to support passage
of HB 353.

REPRESENTATIVE PISTORIA asked to be considered a proponent as they
have a similar problem in Great Falls. They have a five-member
Board. Transportation today cannot be handled by private enterprise.
It is" a tough thing and everyone knows it has to be subsidized.

All larger cities are trying to promote it. I heartedly support

HB 353. ' .
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OPPONENTS to HB 353

There were none.
QUESTIONS:

REPRESENTATIVE HANNAH: Why do we need a petition at all for
anyone to file? I feel anyone who wants to represent the people
and run for a job should have the freedom to do so.

REP. KEMMIS: I wouldn't have any objection to that. I was
trying to keep the law under the same general guidelines that
would affect other districts. We do have instances where people
have a sudden urge to do something, but the next day they regret
it. Having a petition shows that people are fairly serious about
running for a job.

CHAIRMAN BERTELSEN said since there are no further questions,
the hearing for HB 353 is now closed.

THE CHAIRMAN said we'd now hear HOUSE BILL 256.

HOUSE BILL 256

SPONSOR ORREN VINGER said he is carrying the bill at the request
of the Association of Counties. It will increase certain limits
of discretionary authority of county officials to act in

fiscal matters in order to ad%ust for inflation. We're raising
four different figures in the bill. On line 18, page 1 we're
changing from $10,000 to $25,000 on the advertising bids for
competitive bids., One line 10, page 2 we're changing the figure
from®$10,000 to $25,000 for nonadvertised competitive bids. On
page 3 we're changing the option where the Commissioners can

go to an auction and make a purchase and raising that from
$10,000 to $25,000. On line 20 we're changing the figure from
$40,000 to $150,000 as far as incurred indebtedness or liability
for any single purpose. These are my comments for this time.

PROPONENTS for HB 256«

MIKE STEPHEN, Executive Director for the Association of Counties,
supports this bill. The current trend is that prices of everything
are going up. In the county we're continually confronted with
ceilings on one thing oy another. We try to be competitive in

what we do with regard to making the best deal for the county.

This bill gives us a little more flexibility and raises these
limits so when we do pursue a purchase we have a little more
latitude. If the ceilings are raised, we can go out and buy

the necessary equipment and be in a position to pay for it.
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DALE SKAALURE, for Choteau County Commissioners, feels this is a
fact of life in the world of inflation. An example is that the
fuel bill in his county, which is provided by the 12-mill levy,
one year was $30,000 plus; the next year it went to $57,000
plus. We bought a three yard loader in 1976 for $72,000. When
pricing one llast month, the price went to $97,000. That is

a good indication @f some of the antiquated things in the law
that we're supposed to be living by and are restricted to. It
seems to me that it is the order of the day that we try and keep
up with the times in this money market situation. I also think
sometimes a person can do as well with a negotiation approach as
a bid approach when buying equipment. It is easier to weed out
some of the problems that you can't do with a bid approach. I
endorse this particular bill. £

REPRESENTATIVE HOLLIDAY: I would like to be shown as a proponent

of the bill. I have discussed this with the county commissioners

of my district and they told me of the need for this, so I support
HB 256.

REPRESENTATIVE HURWITZ: As a county commissioner for 33 years,

I thoroughly agree with the testimony we've heard today. These
changes are urdgently needed. The commissioners need more latitude
in order to run the business.

-

OPPONENTS for HOUSE BILL 256

WILLIAM OLSON, secretary-manager of the Montana Contractors'
Association. I'm appearing in opposition to HB 256 on behalf

of the membership of our Association which numbers some 65
general contractors and any other subcontractors who work in

our associate membership, as well as contractors throughout

the State of Montana. I ask that you recommend "DO NOT PASS"

on HB 256. (See Mr. Olson's written testimony attached to these
minutes). |

LARRY HUSS, an attorney representing the Montana Contractor's
Association. Coptracting business in Montana today 1s tough
enough without hdving to compete against the government itself.
The idea that the government should be in the road and bridge
building business is an enactment that could force the free
enterprise system out of existence. If you, as farmers and
ranchers, were forced to compete against a state subsidized
program of growing crops and cattle and selling them to the
market, and those in other forms of business had to compete
against the government, I am sure you would have a great deal
of sympathy with our plight. The counties have gotten into the
business of road and bridge building more and more every year.
They are spending a horrendous amount of money on equipment and
machinery in order to put themselves into this business. We

3
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feel that the State of Montana, like the State of Nebraska,
will find that construction by contract in the long run would
be of far higher quality than the present system. We hope
that HB 256 receives a DO NOT PASS, because of the antiquated
amounts you are dealing with here.

ELTON HARTZE: I work for a fence company that sells fence

materials, installs chain link and other types of fencing. I
feel that the $4,000 figure and the $10,000 figures currently
in effect are sufficient. (See testimony attached to minutes)

REPRESENTATIVE GOULD: Mr. Hartze, what fence company do you
represent?

MR. HARTZE: Grizzly fence.

CHATIRMAN BERTELSEN asked if there were further opponents to
HB. 256.

-
x

QUESTIONS:

REPRESENTATIVE HOLLIDAY: Mr. Huss, are you aware that in
agriculture you are competing with the government and foreign
people.

v .

MR. HUSS: You are competing with foreign countries but not
with your own.

REPRESENTATIVE HURWITZ: Mr. Huss, what would you do if you

were a county commissioner with a yard full of machinery that
you use to do your maintenance work. A small project came

up and you had a choice of leaving your equipment sitting

there doing nothing or contracting with a contractor that didn't
exist? That is often the case in the small communities. .
MR. HUSS: The problem is that you created this problem for
yourself. There are a lot of counties that have innundated
themselves with capital outlay that required buying equipment.
Now they say we must use it to justify having it. It isn't

fair to the contractors to bear the burden of your previous
mistake.

REPRESENTATIVE HURWITZ: I disagree with you in that the county
is being unfair. 1In a small county like ours, if you have a
bridge wash out 50 miles from town, you are not going to rush
out a find a contractor. You are going to take care of it as
quick as you can. I feel it is unthinkable that a county in
Montana should be without road equlpment You couldn't possibly
begin to exist. .
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MR. HUSS: I don't think this refers to routine repair and
maintenance. You are in the construction business in competition
with people who are paying your taxes and I think that is

unfair,

REPRESENTATIVE NEUMAN: Mr. Huss, you said there are a lot of
counties who have gone into the road building business and have
used capital expenditures for equipment. I know they spend
more because of inflation for new equipment, but I can't think
of any county which has done this.

MR. HUSS: Lewis & Clark County is one of these counties which
has gone into building roads. They built one from the airport
to the roadway that meets with the Canyon Ferry Road. I think -
they are also involved in a bridge project.

REPRESENTATIVE HANNAH: Mr. Huss, I assume you are talking
primarily about page 3, section 4(2) regarding "no coury
may, etc." .

MR. HUSS: That is not our prihciple concern.
REPRESENTATIVE HANNAH: What is your principle concern?
MR HUSS: OUr concern is of lines 17 and 18 of page 1.

REPRESENTATIVE HANNAH: What you're telling me is#hat you
recognize that the .county has legitimate needs for maintenance
and legitimate needs for some machinery to do certain things,
but when there isn't an emergency and there is time to let a
bid, they go out and do the work rather than let it out to a
private contractor. Are these the areas you're concerned about?

MR. HUSS: Yes.

REPRESENTATIVE KESSLER: Mr. Huss, where does the distinction
come in if counties need this equipment for maintenance.

MR. HUSS: Maintenance equipment and contracting equipment overlap
in kind, but what we're seeing is counties buying a full range of
construction equipment. I don't mean for maintenance, but

for actual construction purposes. There is a distinction between
routine maintenance and repair or construction or reconstruction.
When you're fixing pot-holes, you're in repair; when you're
resurfacing a whole road or rebuilding a road or bridge,

you are in construction.
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REPRESENTATIVE ANDREASON: Mr. Stephen, in your statement and

the fact that you are a proponent of this bill, are you concerned
more about the limits in terms of inflationary increase or are

you concerned also about the type of thing you are doing. Mr. Huss
and others have raised objection to the county doing construction
or reconstruction. Are you more interested in maintenance,

repair or construction?

MR. STEPHEN: I think a little of both. We're concerned about
the limits. Since we can come here every two years, you never
know exdctly what the price will bring you and we like to have
some MWmtitude in what we're dealing with it. I'd like to call
on Mr. Skaalure who deals with this in Choteau County on a daily
basis.

DALE SKAALURE: I'm a farmer and rancher and actively engaged in
paying taxes as well. There are all kinds of situations when

you talk about 56 counties in Montanags, In our county of Choteau
we have 2,910 miles of roads. This past year we finisped putting
in a secondary blacktop road that was bid out by a constriction
company. It cost $1,039,000 for 4.3 miles. The $1,039,000

is in excess of our county road budget for 2,910 miles. My
primary concern with this bill is to work with a maintenance propo-
sition. We're not interested in getting out and doing some

of these thingquecause our ‘equipment isn't that good. If you
don't have a loaderp*éﬁd.a bridge goes out, you have to take

care of it tomorrow, not next week. Another thing we have to
recognize in this modern d@ay of living is they jerked the Milwaukee
Railroad in Choteau County. What does that do to the people

who are farming and hauling graim? That grain is hauled on the
road. All we're doing is trying-to keep the roads in a condition
where they can be used. S

REPR@SENTATIVE ANDREASON: Would you have any objection if the
increase as stated in this bill is limited to maintenance and
repair?

MR. SKAALURE: What does maintenance and repair mean? We
maintain and upgrade the roads. We find it. costs about $2,800
a mile to do that. Basically I'm concerned :about thé maintenance.

REPRESENTATIVE GOULD for Mike Stephen: What is the reason for
raising the figure on fences?

MR. STEPHEN: It Just happens to fall into some other groups
listed here. It allows you to have some latitude soO you can
go in with a decent price and handle most of the situations.
In connection with larger purchases, I can equate that with an
example of cattle guards, which are a big item with counties.
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In many instances, if you can pool several counties to buy
cattle guards, you can get a much better price than buying
them individually.

REPRESENTATIVE GOULD: Why couldn't you bid on them?

MR. STEPHEN: .You could.

-

REPRESENTATIVE PISTORIA: Years ago we had a figure of $4,000.
MR. HUSS: That is correct -

REPRESENTATIVE . PISTORIA: They raised the fiqure to $10,000 and
now they're raising the figure to $25,000. That is a 250% raise.
Don't you think there is a chance they can give a bid to anyone
whey want to and show favoritism?

MR. HUSS: There is a danger of this, but I have faith in our
elected officials that they won't be involved in that sort of
thing.

REPRESENTATIVE SALES: There is nothing in this bill that
prohibits a bid contract for any size job or purchase, is there?

MR. HUSS: No, it doesn't prohibit it, but it encourages them
not to. - :

CHAIRMAN BEkTELSEN:- I think we've covered this bill pretty well.
Rep. Vinger, would you like ¢o close. .

REPRESENTATIVE VINGER, sponsor of the bill, sympathized with
Bill Olson, Larry Huss and Elton Hartze. There is nobody

- more pro-business than I and I don't want to do anything which
would interfere with the free enterprise system. This is a ‘
typical bill where you go statewide. There are bigger towns in
the western part of the state that have a contractor close by
that they can get to do a job. However, those of us in the
eastern part of the state don't have these contractors at hand.
For $25,000 we can't do any job in eastern Montana because it
costs almost that much to get a contractor to the area. That
is the reason for some of the limits. Also, it states on page
2 that we're raising the figure from $4,000 to $10,000. All
of these people who would like to be solicited for these jobs
can leave their name on file with the governing body. The county
commissioner's are bound to solicit these people for such bids
which are not advertised. Anything on page 1 has to be a
competitive bid and advertised. I think the bill gives the
county commissioners a little more room to work, especially in
the eastern part of the state.
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CHAIRMAN BERTELSEN closed the hearing on HB 256. Chairman
Bertelsen opened the hearing on HOUSE BILL 191 and asked
Representative Waldron, sponsor of the bill to open the hearing.

HOUSE BILL 191

REPRESENTATIVE WALDRON opened the hearing. House Bill 191 is

a bill that provides going to an all-purpose mill levy for first
and second class counties. What is important to remember about
this bill is that it is an optional sort of bill. The first

and second class counties may or may not decide to go to an
all-purpose mill levy. Once they've gone to an all-purpose

mill levy (that is 55 mllls),,;hey do not have to remain with

it. It provides flexibility in raising revenue and:expanding
revenue that county governments do not currently have. The
reason is because the legislature, in its wisdom or lack of
wisdom, as the case may be, is providing a number of mill

levies to local governments to do certain things. A mill

doesn't mean a lot. It means money, of course, for the county,
but a county with a lot of bridges may expend all its mili levy
for bridges and still have to do more work on those bridges. It
doesn't have the flexibility to do that because it is limited to
the number of mills it can levy for bridges. There are 57 different
mill levies. Currently counties have 55 mills they can use for
the general functions of the county government. In a sense we're
giving them a 55 mill levy for a general fund but when you add up
all the mills they would have had, you would have come with a
total of 62.75 mills under this bill. But the bill says we'll
give you a total of 55 mills for all these functions.

At this point Rep. Waldron passed out a sheet listing the various
mill levy for different purposes, totalling 62.75 mills. He

also passed out amendments *which will have to be incorporated in
the bill and read the list to the committee members.

Rep. Waldron continued: If this bill passes, it is optional on
the county government. But if it passes the legislature ‘would
still have the responsibility to control the use of property tax
as we do now. It would not have to determine the maximum use

of that tax, such as we provide one and one-half mills for this
or that or the other thing. I have requested that Dave Wanzereid,
director of the Department of Community Affairs, be available

to answer questions.

REPRESENTATIVE HURWITZ: Rep. Waldron, why didn't you go to
Mr. Wanzenreid first to rewrite the bill? It would have been
much more simple than trying to amend it.

Rep. Waldron agreed it would have been the wise thing to do.

I thought it was in good form until I went to Dave afterwards
and by that time it had been introduced and it was too late to
introduce another bill that was in the proper and correct form.
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CHAIRMAN BERTELSEN asked if there were any proponents for HB
191.

PROPONENTS TO HB 191

MIKE STEPHEN, Executive Director of the Association of Counties.
We support HB 191. It has the ability for using the money we
have to do the business of providing services that we are des-
tined to provide. This flexibility has been needed for a long
time. All too often we have a ceiling on some of the budget
matters but when it goes to provide the service, we either run
out of money or something else hinders getting the Jjob done.

DALE SKAALURE from Choteau County: I feel the idea of a flex-
ible mill levy is desirable. We're charged to do something and
then your hands are tied allowing you to spend a mill here or
there. This is ridiculous because you'll either fall on your
face or stay on your feet. It is tough to be chained to some-
thing and I feel this is a putdown. In my county we have three
commissioner districts like most of the counties. One of our
counties in the Highwood area has more bridges than you can
count. Therefore, most of the bridge levy goes to take care of
thése bridges. If we had this situation in all counties, we'd
really be over a barrel because we levy the full 4 mills. If
all districts are like the highway district, we'd have to steal
from some other fund to take care of those needs. The bill should
be expanded to include all classes of counties because I happen
to be in a third class county and I'm sure we have some of the
same problems that first and second class counties have. The
fact that the bill gives an option to be either in or out is
good, so if someone wants to go back to the old system, they can
do so and be protected by the law. We are involved in the bar -
system of accounting and it would seem to me this bill would
eliminate some of the numerous items if we bunch them under a
mill levy rather than having to list all the dlfferent mill’
levies we now have.

CHAIRMAN BERTELSEN called for further proponents. As there
were none, he asked if there were any OPPONENTS to HB 191.

QPPONENTS TO HB 191 - There were none.

QUESTIONS:

"ﬁ" .
REP. GOULD: Rep. Waldron, does this bill give more taxing au-
thority or less taxing autherity?

DAVE WANZENREID: Rep. Gould, the handout explains and graphic-
ally illustrates all the various mill levies that occur in the
outlying counties whose activities are within the 55-mill levy.
The sum total currently is about 63 mills. The real issue is
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the usable taxing authoﬁéty of the counties.

REP. GOULD: Is the statewide average of mill levies of all coun-
ties about 32 to 34 mills?

DAVE WANZENREID: That is correct, so there would be the poten-
tial of increase of that up to 55 mills.

REP. HURWITZ asked Dan Mizner: Do you remember what it was the
cities started out with on the levy before they went to the 65
mill levy?

DAN MIZNER: The original mill levy was 60 mills ten or 12 years
ago and then it was raised to 65 mills.

REP. WALDRON closed the hearing on HB 191.

DISCUSSION REi POSSIBLE NEW BILL TO BE INTRODUCED:

REP. DUSSAULT said she has a bill she would like to introduce.
She approached Rep. Bertelsen about the possibility of this com-
mittee introducing it. The City of Missoula is one of many
cities that have an urban transportation system. Missoula has

a situation they thought could be worked out with the Highway
Department but the Highway Department didn't want to grant this
authority without legislation. All it does is say th#-buses
can stop at curbs. We would be amending the statute that. .says
(section 61-8-~354) that has to do with stopping, standing or
parking prohibited in ‘specific places. The statute says you
can't do that on a sidewalk in front of a public or private
driveway, within an intersection,within 15 feet of a fire hy-
drant, and a cross-walk, etc. This would allow an exception that
says "on any street or highway where parking, stopping or stand-
ing are prohibited, a local authority may by ordinance and pur-
suant to a traffic and engineering study subject to review and
approval by the Montana Highway Department on streets and high-
ways under their jurisdiction permit the establishment of public
bus stops and regulate their use." They are trying to get at
the area of the curbing along the sidewalk that is marked in
yellow. One city is doing that, but the City- of Missoula doesn't
want to do it without the statutory authority: Now they are
being forced to stop in the middle of the street to let passen-
gers on and off.

REP. SALES made the motion that the Committee investigate this
as a committee bill. All members voted "aye;" MOTION CARRIED.

REP. DUSSAULT will provide copies of the bill at.the next meeting.
. g\ t‘
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CHAIRMAN BERTELSEN wanted to take action on all the bills heard
today but he thinks more consideration should be given to Rep.
Waldron's HB 191. I think there is a feeling among some
committee members that we should have Staff Research:d.ee Heiman
put the bill together in a package so that it can be looked at
all together. All agreed this was the thing to do regarding HB
191. '

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

CHAIRMAN BERTELSEN said there was discussion on holding all the
annexation bills and putting them all together, but he doesn't
think it is possible because of the difficulties he's having
getting them scheduled. We're going to have to act on them

and if they can put them together somewhere along the line that's
all right, but I don't think we can hold them.

HOUSE BILL 56 - CHAIRMAN BERTELSEN called for a motion on the
bill.

REP. KESSLER moved that HOUSE BILL 56 DO PASS.

REP. NEUMAN: I think there is another bill coming where the
cities are going to be asking for more money from the county
road fund because they are having all these impacts in the wes-
tern part of the State with logging trucks. If we pass HB 56,
wouldn't that mitigatfe that eventuality? I believe there is a
bill sponsored by SENATOR HIMSL to ask for additional funding
to help cities because of the logging and other trucks going to
these'mills. ‘ :

REP. KITSELMAN: In the area I come from we have located close
to our urban areas three o0il refineries and several other heavy
manufacturing plants. One of the steel mills, when it located
in the Billings area, was several miles outside the city. Since
that time through urban sprawl and growth, the city has grown
out around this industrial area. It does enjoy being within the
county jurisdiction due to no fault of its own so I think I

have to speak in oppesition of this bill.

REP. ANDREASON: I also want to speak in opposition to this
bill. As I understand the problem, we need to assess the impact
somehow that these industries have upon the cities and services,
rather than to place an undue economic burden on them. There
would be specific disadvantages accrued in and around the City
of Missoula, with the already troubled wood products industry.
There would also be some problems specifically with the rail-
road and railroad installations which would fall under this if
that area were annexed. In many cases it would be robbing

Peter to pay Paul, taking from the counties and giving to the
cities. Such a decision would place an undue burden on many in-
dustries.

at
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REP. WALDRON: Mr. Chairman, I don't think that is the issue.

I think the real issue is, "why do we choose certain specific
industries and exempt them and make them special above any other
type of business or freeholder that is going to be annexed?"
This is a very narrow section of law. It deals with petition,
annexation by petition. It doesn't seem to me to ‘be right to
exempt certain specific interests. It isn't a fair situation.

REP. KESSLER: I want to make a“couple of comments, one made by
Mr. Kitselman and one made by Mr. Andreason. (1) The undue
burden Mr. Andreason addressed. I think there is an issue of
undue burden too, but I think that burden is placed on me as a
resident of the city because my taxes have to go to pay:f£or the
services and the impact that this industry places upon my city
and that has to be borne someway. I think it is just the re-
verse. As far as the plants being located outside the cityj3-
Les, you made a point, but there are a number of plants located
outside of the city between Billings and Laurel. Eventually
the city is going to surround them, but those plants atre still
located in the approximate location of Billings because the City
of Billings is there.

MR. KITSELMAN: I'd like to address the comment about services.
I think it was pointed out by the gentlemen who talked about

the refinery plants that they provided their own specialized
equipment, their own trained men, €%®., to handle firefighting
needs and other needs special to that propert¥y. Hence, there is
no un%ue burden of -that specialty to the City of Billings.

REP. HANNAH: Jerry, I still am confused in my mind about the
ability of the powers of the people who can veto. Am I to un-
derstand that if you had a section of town that had one of the
plants that also included a large residential area and the res-
idential section were to petition to be brought into the City,
the manufacturing plant has the.absolute authority to veto the
petition of all of the people that are *there.

REP. KESSLER: Yes, if it is included in the area of the boun-
daries that are drawn up in the petition. -

REP. HANNAH: .50 not only do these plants have the authority to
stay out of the city themselves, they also have the authority
to withhold the desires of the people who surround them to join
the city as well..

REP. KESSLER: Right.

REP. HANNAH: Would the people in that area have the freedom to
draw up a boundary which would not include that plant and then
come into the city if they desire?

REP. KESSLER: Right, if the boundaries can be drawn to effect
that it does not include the plant. S
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REP. HANNAH: The only veto power that we're talking about for
these outfits that qualify for this is the veto power when they
are requested to be brought into the city as a part of the group
that wants to be annexed.

REP. KESSLER: But there could be geographical considerations
that would necessitate that this plant be annexed. The residen-
tial district that wants.to come into the city might be far
enough removed because of the proximity of the plant that the
city would not want to annex them without annexing the plant be-
cause they would have to extend their lines beyond there and
extend service to the plant because they are in the service dis-
trict.

REP. HANNAH: I understand the arguments, but there is a real
sense of fairness. But, if the plant was there first, they
located in the county for a reason. I have a hard time getting
around that particular example.

~-REP. KESSLER: I agree with you. They- located in a specific
area outside of the city for a specific reason and usually that
is because of lower taxes. But I think they located in that
proximity for a wide variety of reasons. The banks are there;
the work force is there; the supporting industries, the stores,
the suppliers, etc., are within the city. So they located in
the proximity of the city so they could draw on the city for
what it has to offer. -
REP. SWITZER: My memory is sufficiently refreshed, so I move
that HOUSE BILL 56 DO NOT PASS, seconded by REP. SALES.

REP. ANDREASON - said he'd again suggest that perhaps since the
industry is using some of the services and not paying their fair
share that we should make an assessment against the industrial
firms for the city services they do use. They would pay accord-
ing to the assessment, rather than drawing them into the city
boundaries. .

REP. AZZARA: I want to remind the committee that these bills,
at least the ones which have come before this committee, are
the product of a lot of minds and a lot of time of the Interim
Committee. Many of the points raised here were raised over a
long period of time and raised more than once. The Interim
Committee could in no way be said to have been prejudicial.

It was fairly constituted and these bills reflect two things.
They reflect the needs that the cities have come to previous
legislatures with. They reflect the solutions to those needs
in a way that is reasonable and represent compromises on most
of the prospectives. I think it is important to understand that
when we vote on these bills. They are the product of a lot of
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depth and a lot of in depth studying, a lot of compromise and
they are in response to a very, very real plight that the cities
of this state are experiencing.

REP. GOULD: I certainly disagree with the fairness act of the
last speaker. Interim Committee bills don't seem to do too well
in the Legislature. For instance, in the iasi sessich o7 the=
Legislature, the Interim Committee put in 11 bills and 10 of.
them were killed. I don't think that is any reason we have to
pass the Interim Committee bills.

CHAIRMAN BERTELSEN commented he feels we have a balance. Let's
vote on.the Motion. It's a DO NOT PASS on HOUSE BILL 56.

QUESTION: A roll call vote was taken. 10 committee members
voted "yes" and nine voted "no." Members voting no were:
Representatives Azzara, Bergene, Dussault, Holliday, Hurwitz,
Kessler, McBride, Neuman and Waldron. MOTION CARRIED. HOUSE
BILL 56 received a DO NOT PASS committee recommendation.

CHAIRMAN BERTELSEN called for a motion to consider HOUSE BILL 353.
REP. GOULD m&ved that HOUSE BILL 353 DO PASS.

REP. AZZARA: You heard Mr. Kemmis say he has the same perspec-
tive, but the problem is there are other people who are hostile
to transportation districts and the whole concept of urban trans-
portation. If we do-what you're suggesting, we will open up the
whole question again to areas we can be shot down. There is
nothing wrong with reguiring 25 signatures on a petition.

REP. BERGENE: I was assuming that most of us don't run for an
office of any kind unless we feel we have some support. I think
that 25 signatures gives you a better feeling about what you are
doing.

REP. BERTELSEN said he feels we're ready for gmestion.
QUESTION for a DO PASS on HOUSE BILL 353.

All in favor of HOUSE BILL 353 say "aye." All committee members
voted "aye." Motidbn carried.

CHAIRMAN BERTELSEN opened the Executive Session for action on
HOUSE BILL 256.

REP. VINGER moved that House Bill 256 DO PASS.

REP. VINGER asked to speak on HB 256. He said this bill does give
the counties the flexibility they need. On page 2 raisirng the
figure from $10,000 to $25,000, the commissioners have to solicit
from people who are registered at the courthouse who will offer
these services listed 1n that category. Secondly, the $25,000
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figure that I mentioned for eastern Montana counties is low be-
cause there is no way they can get a contractor in there for
that amount. It costs that much to get them there. If you have
to get a contractor for bids over $10,000, sometimes the cost is
run up a lot higher to get a contract than if we do the work
ourselves. As far as some of the counties getting into the
construction business, I don't think it is possible because their
limitation of $150,000 on any single purpose means it will have
to be taken to the voters and the taxpayers are not going to let
them get into-the construction business. They'll allow the
county to buy a maintainer or a front end loader or something

of that nature. I don't think the bill will be a big detriment
to any of the contractors.

CHAIRMAN BERTELSEN commented that having been a County Commissioner
himself of a small county, he doesn't see any real problem with
this piece of legislation. I think there are many times when

you feel your hands are tied where you could use your own equip-
ment to operate. Sometimes there might even be an attempt to
circumvent this by doing something in part just because you

feel the restraints are too burdensome.

REP. PISTORIA: I will have to vote "no" for the simple reason
that every session there are 3 or 4 bills introduced for a cer-
tain area and they say, "Well, they won't hurt the other area.
It really bothers me when they say, "Just for my area" so I vote
"~no . »‘ll

CHAIRMAN BERTELSEN: I think we'te ready for the question. I
+hink we'll call the roll for the vote. )

A roll call vote was as follows: MOTION WAS FOR DO PASS. 15
committee members vote "yes" and 4 voted "no." Committee members
voting "No" included Representatives Gould, Hannah, McBride

and Pistoria. MOTION CARRIED.

The Meeting ., adjourned at 2:30 p.m.

/ =

A " K’ Z—Tv., 24l
VERNER L. BERT«LSEN CHAIRMAN
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. MONTANA CONTRACTORS’

, Association, Inc.

1717 11th Ave., P.O. Box 4519

William Olson, Sec.-Mgr.
Helena, Montana 59604

Phone (406) 442-4162

CHAPTER OF THE ASSOCIATED GENERAL CONTRACTORS OF AMERICA, INC.
January 27, 1981
H.B. 256
A study and analysis comparing costs of construction by the contract method with
construction by county-owned equipment operation was conducted in Nebraska in 1975.
The results show the contract method to be the most efficient and certainly in the
best interest of the taxpayer. The loss of revenue from property and fuel taxes

normally paid by contractors is in itself refutes the statement that counties

doing the work is "in the public interest".

Many local government officials still believe they cam do the work cheaper them-
selves. That's because their accounting procedures usually fail to inciude the

indirect costs of overhead and support costs. Depreciation, replacement cost of
equipment are only two of the costs involved which must be considered when making

a cost comparison.

We contend that a function of government is to create a good atmosphere for private
enterprise so more people can be employed and more taxes collected. The economic
impact of counties entry into the construction business is to discourage entry and

expansion by private enterprise while wasting taxpayers dollars.

I ask that you recommend "Do Not Pass" on H.B. 256.

Thank you,

Vil (Wvor

* William Olson
Secretary-Manager

W0/jm AMERICA PROGRESSES THROUGH CONSTRUCTION/CONSTRUCT BY CONTRACT




House Local Government Committee Testimony
January 27, 1981

Presented by:

William Olson, Secretary-Manager

Montana Contractors' Association

Helena, Montana

I am appearing here today in opposition to House Bill No. 256 on behalf of members
of the Montana Contractors' Association as well as contractors throughout the state
of Montana. This bill, which would exempt county construction contracts from
competitive bidding if the cost of the work is Tess than $25,000.00 is not in the
best interest of the taxpaying public.

By putting money into the purchase and maintenance of equipment, local governments
in Montana are spending millions they don't have to spend at all. Private contrac-
tors already have equipment. And they can spread the costs over a lot more jobs
than your Tocal government can.

Nevertheless, many local government officials still believe they can do the work
cheaper themselves. That's because their accounting methods usually fail to include
the indirect costs of overhead and support services.

Often the costs of labor and equipment operation are spread over far more time than
they actually work. Or the projects just aren't built to the standards that would
be required if the projects were put to contract.

Another hidden cost of government construction is the loss of revenue from property
and fuel taxes, license and registration fees normally paid by contractors. Now,
all this may not mean too much to you. After all, you're not a contractor. But

if we don't get together soon, you may wind up watching your tax dollars being used
to undermine your job - just like the folks in construction. Think about it. Vote
"Do Not Pass" on H.B. 256.
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Mr. Chairman, members of the comuittee:

My nanme is Llton Hurtze, I work Ior a Fence coupany
which sells fence material and installs chain iink

and other tyj;es offence,

I am here to voice o.positicvn to Jouse Billi 236,

-

I oppose raising tue liwmit of . 4000,0C to %10,000,.00 and
allowing County officials c¢iscreticuary autiuority to

awvara contracts for fence su;ilies onc¢ other purchases
withiout a cumpetitive auvertised bid., I feel the T400C,.00

linit is wore than udequate,

This bill would allow County officials to purchase supplies
and muterials under 310,000,006 fronm whoever pleases them
personally. Also, purchases from 10,000,0u t¢ .27,000.C0
would be non—advertised, This would affect my livlihocd

by aiscarding competitive bidding procedures, wihich is a
known fact nroduces the lowest possible price for the
taxpayver., I would estimate that 99% of fence material and
construction awards by counties are less than {25,00C.00,
and I certainly vwouid iike to see tiiis committee reconizend

3

& do-not—-pass,

Trank You

olton R, Hart
1h4 Briariwoeod
Zelenw, t, 58601



WITNESS STATEMENT

e it RS E w7

Address _Z%Qﬁ/ /;;fﬂiiléiﬁfj | /éé?15i47¥—— Support ?
Representing /77}<€Z?Lw]:‘ - Oppose ? ;ZS
Which Bill ? AR - D5 (L Amend ?
Comments:

StatarT A achen

Please leave prepared statement with the committee secretary.



OIS S '
STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

.................. Fohruary. 2 198200

MR. ........ SPUAKER
We, your committee ON eerercmrrcerree OCAL GOV RN T e
having had UNOer CONSIARTATION wuurn i iieee et ettt e s e e e e eeenaeseearseaesaan e eens HD:E ................ Bilt No l’l ......

A SILL FOR AN ACT ESTITLED: TAN ACT 70 ALLOY COUNTIDS OF THE FPIRST
BND SECOND CLAES THR OPTIOY OF USIHG A §55-M IL» ALL-PURPOSL LEVY AND
ZETRADLISEIAG CLRTAIYH TAXLS AND PURPOSES TO RE FUHDLD QUTSISE THE
ALL-FURPOSE LEVY,"

Respectfully report as follows: That.oeeeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeers e, e et Bilt NOweeear
Amend House Bili 191, introduced copy, as follows:

1. 7Title, line 7,
Pollowing* sLEvY*
Inzgert: "; AXND AMEIDING SECTIOR 7-5-2220, MCA”

2. Page 1, line 15H.
Following; line ©
Insert: *RABY SECTION.®

3. Page 1, ligne 1l2.
Following: "liou of"
Strike: “=most of*

4. Page 1, line 13.
Following: "levies®
Insert: *aothorized by lae”

STATE PUB. CO. Chairman.

Heiena, Mont.



N

..............................

3411 121 {continusg Page 2

¥

3]
e}
E
&
4 )
(o4
V]
o
O
BA
QO
s"
[}
L)
tﬂ

Paze 1, linc 14,
:1&613

oW SECTION.®

€. Page 1, line 18,
Fellowing:r “levies”
Insert: "authorized by law®

7. Page 1,
FOZIOWlu : line 20 S
Insart *{3) If the county covernins body of a first oy second

class c04nty deternines that the interegts of the county wonld
e best servaé by an all-purpoese mill lovy, it shall specify

dca intent to impose an all-parposs levy in the resolution approv-

ing and edoptiag the annual budget.”

?:' FBQB 1’ l ne 21 o
Following: line 20 Tt e ‘
Ingart: “HEW SECTION.® R - T

9. Pac& 2’ e e
ollowing: line 25 of page 1
Inzext. *{2) for the poor fund as provided in 33-2-221;
{(3) for the district court fund provided in 7-6-2511:*
Renumber: subseguent subsections.

-~ 10. JFrage 2, 1ines 13 and 14.

Pollo&ing. “in”

trive: -6-2341 and 7-6~-2342"
Insert:“13-3*405a
11. Pags 2, line 14.
Following: "mills;* ‘ ]
Strike: "aand* e

12. Page 2, line 1S6. TS

Following: "13-3-234.
Strike: *=.”"
Iusexrt: “;°

12. Page 2.
Following: lins 16
Insert: " (10) to fund any 1evy reguiring and receiving approval of
the voters; and

(11) to fund the maintenance and operation of districts
croated to provide a pervice not available counntywide or to provide
a hibner level of szsrvico than that available countywide,”

Chairman.
STATE PUB. CO.
Helena, Mont. .



Ancrdrents to House Bi11 191 (continued) Pace 3

l4. Page 2, line 17.
allowiﬁg. line 1(

Insare: "NIW SUCTION.®
15. Fage 3, line S.
Following: line 4
Insert: CRDHE BEITIONN.T

l1€. Page 3.
Pollowing: line 8
*3-32*'\‘“2Fw S::TIOJ. €. Distribution of all-vurpose levy. The
wonzy received from the all-purpose levy shall be acsounted for io
a comuon fund EKrnown as the all-purpose general funs.
T
NL¥ SECTION. Section 7. rxreaptions of future levies. Any
stutory will levy authoriczed for county governments after [the
fective date of this act] wiaich does not specifically include that
mill*lavy within the 35 all-purpose mill levy shall be consiieree to
be in adaixion to the al‘*avv“ose lEV’.
\ -
Secticn 8. Saection 7—6*2929, ®CA, 1s amended +o raad:
" 7-6- 2 D). Levy for ~a§ital improvezent fund. Hopey for the capital
izprovexent fund is to be derived from the multiple leviez or the
all—rg‘goge ziil lovy a thoriaoc by statute and aapropriatea to the~»“nﬁ
capvital improvemant funé. Hovwaver, ne zore than 10t ¢of the nmoney N
cerivel from any one levy may be appropriated to the capital improve-

zent fzad.”®

Section 9. Severability. If a part of this act is
invalid, all valic parts that are severable from the invalid part
rezain in effect. If a part of this act is invalid in one or more
of ite spplications, the part remcing in effect in all wvalid
applications that are severable from tne invalid applications.*

AS AMENOED
BO FASSE e s SR——
Vernar L. Bartelsen Chairman.

STATE PUB, CO.
Helena, Mont.




STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Jaanuary 27, 19505
MR, . SEERRER e
LOCAYL COVERIDIENND
We, yOUr COMMIttee ON ... ...occceeeeereniis ”‘"Ovz‘r“"‘““l ........................................................................................

TARR ACT INCRERSIEG CERTAIY

A BILL FOR R¥ ACY BATITLED:
LINITS OF DISCRETIONARY AUTRORITY OF COUNTY OFFICIALS TO ACT
Ii PISCAL HATTERS IN ORDIR 20 ADJUST POR INFLATION; AMZUDING
SCCIIONS  7-5-2201, 7-5-2302, 7-3-2393, and 7-7-2181, MCA.®

BOUSE o, Bill No...A2%......

558 L 12 oS Bill No....2282. .

Respectfully report as follows: That

DO PASS

e —————— o ———

Varner L. Dertelsen

STATE PUB. CO.
Heilena, Mont.

Chairman.
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We, your committee on

having had under consideration
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Res

pectfully report as follows: That .

DO PASS

e e . e oot

STATE PUB. CO.
Helena, Mont.,

Chairman.





